
 

1 
Addendum 1 

RFP # CC190221 

 
 

 
January 14, 2019 
 
 
TO:   ALL BIDDERS 
 

RE:  CAMPUS SECURITY SERVICES FOR CERRO COSO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
Addendum “1” is hereby expressly incorporated and made part of the Campus Security Services for 
Kern Community College District-Cerro Coso Community College RFP # CC190221, proposal 
submission deadline February 21, 2019. 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

 

Clarifications and Modifications to the RFP 
 

1. A copy of the RFP and related documents have been uploaded to the Kern Community 
College District website at https://www.kccd.edu/current-rfp-listing . 
 

2. Deadline for questions is January 25, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.  Send all questions to Cammie Ehret-
Stevens, Purchasing Coordinator, via email to cammie.ehret@kccd.edu or fax to 661-336-
5178. 

 

Answers to bidder questions: 
 

     Q1. Do bidders need to be present for the RFP opening? 
 

Answer:  No, vendors do not need to be present at the RFP opening.  The RFP submission 
deadline is scheduled for February 21, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  PST.   All vendor proposals will be 
opened at that date and time.  There will not be an award made until after the committee has 
reviewed each vendor proposal.  Once the committee is finished with their reviews, each 
bidder will be notified in writing of whether or not their firm has been selected. 
 

Q2. Will the resulting contract be given to only one security contractor or to multiple contractors, 
given the various service locations? 

 

Answer:  Our goal is to find one contractor to provide services for all campuses.  Depending 
on responses, that may not be possible.  

 
Q3. Will it be an issue if management is unable to conduct regular on-site visits to all locations? 

 

Answer:  The RFP did not specify regular onsite visits by management. Please address how 
you would accomplish this, as part of your proposal.  

 
Q4. Who is the current incumbent and when was the contract awarded? 

 

Answer:  There are currently two vendors; TOSS and Covert Surveillance.  

https://www.kccd.edu/current-rfp-listing
mailto:cammie.ehret@kccd.edu
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Q5.  When were the contracts awarded? Can you provide a copy of the current contract? 

 

Answer:  Kern Community College District/Cerro Coso Community College has contracted 
with TOSS for over 10 years.  The contract with Covert Surveillance has been in effect since 
January 2017.  Copies of the current contracts are attached.  

 
Q6. What is the estimated usage (number of hours) of the prior contract? 

 

Answer:  The approximate hours are specified in Section 2.3G of the RFP.  
 

Q7.  How many weekly/monthly/annual hours are required for this bid? 
 

Answer:  Please see response to the previous question.  The approximate hours are specified 
in Section 2.3G of the RFP.  

 
Q8.  What is the current bill rate? 

 

Answer:  The current rate is specified in the contract for each vendor and varies between the 
two existing vendors.  The rate for Covert Surveillance is $20.00/hour and the rate for TOSS is 
$29.95.  

 
Q9.  What is the previous bill rate? 

 

Answer:  The current rate is specified in the contract for each vendor and incremental 
increases vary between the two existing vendors.  

 
Q10. Is overtime rate lined in the contract? 

 

Answer:  Overtime and/or holiday rates are outlined in the contracts. 
 

Q11. What was the contract amount spent last year?  
 

Answer:  A 3-year fiscal year history is provided below for both vendors.  
 

 
 
Q12. Is there any minimum wage pay? 

 

Answer:  Kern Community College District/Cerro Coso Community College does not have a 
minimum wage pay required outside of the California minimum wage requirements. 

 
Q13. Does the District abide by any city Living Wage Ordinances or just minimum wage? 

 

Answer:  Kern Community College District/Cerro Coso Community College does not have a 
minimum wage pay required outside of the California minimum wage requirements. 
 

COVSUR Covert Surveillance  

Fiscal Year Credit Memos Number Credit Memos Amount Open Invoices Number Open Invoices Amount Paid Invoices Number Paid Invoices Amount

19 0 0 0 0 9 5,170.00$                            

18 0 0 0 0 22 13,594.68$                          

17 0 0 0 0 8 4,740.00$                            

TECOFF TOSS Technical & Office Support Services Corp  

Fiscal Year Credit Memos Number Credit Memos Amount Open Invoices Number Open Invoices Amount Paid Invoices Number Paid Invoices Amount

19 0 0 0 0 50 78,917.98$                          

18 0 0 0 0 111 152,685.22$                       

17 0 0 0 0 111 136,075.60$                       
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Q14. Is there any prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, state or local mandated wage, contract 
specific wage or collective bargaining agreement? 

 

Answer:  Kern Community College District/Cerro Coso Community College does not have a 
minimum wage pay required outside of the California minimum wage requirements. 
 

Q15. Is here a desired page limit for the proposal submission? 
 

Answer:  Please provide a detailed proposal submission including all items required in the 
RFP.  There is no desired page limit. 
 

Q16. Are there any additional security guard services to this contract? 
 

Answer:  All services requested are outlined in the RFP. 
 
Q17. Are vehicles required for this bid?  If so, how many and what type are needed? 

 

Answer:  It is not required that the contract provide vehicles for security services so long as 
the successful vendor is in agreeable with their employees utilizing district/college owned open 
air vehicles and/or foot patrol to patrol the campuses.  

 
Q18. How many vehicles and what types of vehicles is the incumbent using? 

 

Answer:  The necessity for vehicles varies by campus.  The only campus that currently 
necessitates the used of vehicles is the Ridgecrest campus and the current vendor is 
agreeable with their employees utilizing district/college owned open air vehicles.  

 
Q19. Are there any more equipment required other than which it’s mentioned in the proposal? 

 

Answer:  All equipment requirements are outlined in the RFP.  
 

  
 

All other specifications remain unchanged. 
 

BY:  Cammie Ehret-Stevens  
  Purchasing Coordinator 
 Kern Community College District 
 Phone: 661-336-5155 
 Email: cammie.ehret@kccd.edu  
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ACCEPTANCE OF ADDENDUM # 1 TO RFP #CC190221 
 
 

 
 
I _________________________________, officer for ___________________________________ 

                           Name & Title                                                                                                                  Company               

hereby accept and agree to Addendum #1 to the Campus Security Services for Kern Community 
College District- Cerro Coso Community College RFP #CC190221 and agree to provide the 
additional requested information in the Addendum. 
 
Signature of Bidder ________________________________   Date________________________ 
 
 
Signature of KCCD_________________________________    Date_______________________ 
   
Upon signing, the aforementioned addendum is immediately incorporated into the RFP and service 
providers response to RFP.  
 

 
 
 
Submit one (1) signed copy of this Addendum acceptance to: 
 

Kern Community College District 
Cammie Ehret-Stevens, Purchasing Coordinator 

2100 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

 
Fax: 661-336-5178 

 
Email:  cammie.ehret@kccd.edu  

 
 
Mark subject line: RFP Addendum #1 Acceptance 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If the addendum as presented is unacceptable please advise KCCD of your rejection of the 
addendum in writing with reasons, to the address above or by email to  cammie.ehret@kccd.edu  

mailto:cammie.ehret@kccd.edu
mailto:cammie.ehret@kccd.edu
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